

Bobbie Sue Wolk, MS, PCC, BCC, HWC

6918 Stella Place; Anchorage, AK 99507

Work: 907-644-1011

Email address: rosewood@ak.net

www.rosewoodcoaching.com

Summary

Bobbie Sue Wolk, MS, PCC, BCC is the first International Coaching Federation (ICF) Certified Coach in Alaska. Wolk is a certified executive coach, mentor coach, health and wellness coach, an industrial-organizational psychologist, accountant, business consultant, adjunct professor, author and entrepreneur with experience in all aspects of running organizations that achieve success. Ms. Wolk is an accomplished speaker and has an international client base; in addition, she has traveled through Alaska's interior to speak on various aspects of starting a business. She takes a holistic approach to her work with leaders to maximize their potential, personally, professionally, and spiritually to provide them with optimal balance for their unique lives.

Education and Credentials

Strengths-Based Coaching Certification (2018/2019)

National Consortium for Credentialing Health & Wellness Coaches (2017).

The Appreciative Inquiry Certificate in Positive Business and Society Change – Case Western Reserve University; Weatherhead School of Management (2014)

Center for Credentialing & Education – Board Certified Coach - with specialty designations as: Executive/Corporate/Business/Leadership Coach and Personal/Life Coach (2014)

College of Executive Coaching – Certified Wellness Coach (2014)

College of Executive Coaching – Certified Mentor Coach (2013)

International Coach Federation – Professional Certified Coach (2009)

College of Executive Coaching – Certified Personal and Professional Coach (2009)

International Coach Federation – Associate Certified Coach (2008)

Capella University – Master of Science Degree in Industrial-Organization Psychology (4.0 GPA). Summa cum Laude (2008)

University of Alaska - Bachelor of Business Administration with a major in accounting (1992)

Continuing Education

Strengths-Based Coaching Certification Training (2018)

National Consortium for Credentialing Health & Wellness Coaches. 2017.

Advanced Workshop in Appreciative Inquiry. August 2014.

Wellness Coaching Conference. July 2014.

Positivity Psychology Coaching Conference. July 2014.

Case Western University. February 2014. Appreciative Inquiry: Leveraging Strengths for Transformative, Lasting Change.

Emotional Quotient Inventory (EQ-I 2.0 and EQ-I 360) Assessment Certification. 2013.

Myers Briggs Type Indicator (Type I and II) Certification Program (CAPT). 2013.

College of Executive Training. 2013. Mentor Coach Certification.

Harvard Medical School and McLean Hospital. Coaching in Medicine & Leadership.

College of Executive Coaching. 2010. Master Coaching Class. This is advanced training toward the MCC (Master Certified Coach) designation with the International Coaching Federation.

College of Executive Coaching. 2009. Advanced Appreciative Inquiry.

Harvard Medical School and McLean Hospital. Sept. 2009. Coaching in Medicine & Leadership.

Experience

1993 – Present Rosewood LLC (dba Rosewood Coaching and Rosewood Accounting)

Owner

- Personal and executive coaching is combined to work with leaders in learning emotional intelligence, financial, and social skills to provide more effective and motivated management.
- Wellness coaching is targeted to individuals and organizations that want to thrive through the creation of enhanced wellbeing.
- Consultant/Trainer for all aspects of business growth (teamwork, leadership & financial).
- Industrial-Organizational Psychology consultation.
- Accounting Services: manage and provide direct services to clients worldwide. Specializing in tax preparation, financial statement analysis, payroll, and bookkeeping.

2015 – Present **College of Executive Coaching**

Faculty

Teach and mentor coaching students. Specialize in providing coach feedback as related to the ICF Competencies

2015 – Present **Vistage International**

Speaker

Facilitate workshops for chief executives on “Leading, Living and Loving with Emotional Intelligence”

2014- Present **Washington State University**

Adjunct Professor

Facilitate EMBA’s Managerial Leadership and Productivity (MGTOP593) and, OMBA’s Capstone A, B, & C (BA579)

2012 **University of Alaska Southeast**

Adjunct Professor

- Taught online course Managing with Emotional Intelligence (BA 393)
- Curriculum development
- Semester long visiting entrepreneurial expert for Principles of Management (BA 301)

Speaking Engagements

October 2018. “Leading with Emotional Intelligence” (The Strive Group) Anchorage, Alaska

September – October 2018. “Coaching for Financial Wellbeing” (College of Executive Coaching)

July 2018. “Leading, Living and Loving with Emotional Intelligence” (Shadow River Corporation) San Francisco, California

March 2018. “Overcoming a Career Slump” – (Alaska Young Professional Summit) Anchorage, Alaska

May 2017. “Coach Up, Coaching Down, and Coaching You” – (SHRM) Anchorage, Alaska

December 2017. “Leading, Living and Loving with Emotional Intelligence” (Vistage) Honolulu, Hawaii

December 2017. “Resilience” (British Petroleum) Anchorage, Alaska

May 2016. “Leading with Emotional Intelligence” – (Vistage) Washington DC

December 2016. “Appreciation” (British Petroleum) Anchorage, Alaska

Research

Wolk, B. Dec 2008. Coaching Leaders in Developing Emotional Intelligence: The Significance on Corporate Culture. Capella University Master’s Thesis.

Wolk, B., Dishman, D., & Curry, J. 2007. Encouraging Stair Use: The Efficacy of Motivational Signage. The University of Alaska, Anchorage.